From: Kim Armstrong

To: Chloe Senior

Subject: LPRCA Appointment

Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 4:16:12 PM
Attachments: image003.ipa

Good Afternoon Chloe

At the Council meeting held today, Council passed the following resolution:

“That Report CL 2024-02, LPRCA Appointment, be received as information;

And Further That Mayor Palmer be recommended for appointment to the Long Point
Conservation Authority for the remainder of the Term of Council.”

Please advise if Oxford County Council confirm this appointment.

Thank you

Kim
Kimberley Armstrong, ora
Director of Corporate Services / Clerk

Office: 519-667-2000 ext. 7614
Email: karmstrong@norwich.ca

Township of Norwich
285767 Airport Road
Norwich, Ontario
NOJ 1PO

As part of providing accessible customer service, please let me know if you have any accommodation needs or
require communication supports or alternate formats.

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the
telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication immediately. Thank you. Please think

about our environment and print only if necessary.
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